Section 1: Activities relating to establishing an SDG coordination mechanism/steering committee

Established When Chair Member
Afghanistan Yes 3th quarter2016 Ministry of Economy Line ministries, International and internal agencies
Azerbaijan Yes 06.10.2016 Vice-prime minister Minister of Economy

Chairman of the State Statistical Committee

Chairman of the State Committee for Family, Woman and Children Affairs
Deputy Minister of Culture and Tourism

Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs

Deputy Minister of Healthcare

Deputy Minister of Labour and Social Protection of Population
Deputy Minister of Education

Deputy Minister of Ecology and Natural Resources

Deputy Minister of Youth and Sports

Deputy Minister of Agriculture

Deputy Minister of Justice

Deputy Chairman of State

Committee of the Republic of

Azerbaijan on Deals of Refugees and Internally Displaced Persons

Bangladesh |Yes 24 June 2016 (SDGs Principal Secretary, Prim Minister's Office Senior secretaries/Secretaires form 16 Ministrations/Divisions
Implementation and
Monitoring Committee)

China Yes Apr-16 Ministry of Foreign Affairs 43 line ministries
Indonesia Yes 2016 The Ministry of National Development Planning Related Line Ministries, Academia,Philathropy and Business,NGO
Iran Yes Nov-15 Dr.Ebtekar (The head of the Department of Environment) 1- Department of Environment

2- Ministry of Foreign Affairs
3- Plan and Budget Organization
4- Statistical Center of Iran

Kazakhstan |Yes This process is at an early | Ministry of Foreign Affairs Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Ministry of National Economy
stage

Kyrgyzstan Yes Dec-15 Prime Minister of the Kyrgyz Republic Attachment #1




Section 1: Activities relating to establishing an SDG coordination mechanism/steering committee

Established When Chair Member
Malaysia Yes Oct-16 At National Level Attachment 1: The details of Institutional and SDG Governance in Malaysia
1) National SDG Council
¢ Chaired by Prime Minister
2) Streering Committee
 Chaired by Director General Economic Planning Unit (EPU), Prime
Minister Department
3) Working Committee (cluster-based)
¢ Five (5) Working Committee (WC) was established
* Each WC lead by five (5) Senior Directors of EPU
4) Task Force by Goals
¢ 17 Task Force (TF) by SDG’s Goals was established
e Each TF lead by Directors/Deputy Directors of EPU
At Department of Statistics Malaysia (DOSM)
1) Task Force SDGs DOSM
¢ Chaired by Chief Statistician
 Co-chaired by Deputy Chief Statistician, Social/Demographic
Programme
2) Working Committee
* Five (5) Working Committee (WC) was established
e Each WC lead by five (5) Directors of DOSM
Maldives Yes 17-Jul-16 Minister of Environment and Energy 1. Ministry of Environment and Energy
2. Ministry of Youth and Sports
3. Ministry of Education
4. Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture
5. Ministry of Gender and Family
6. Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Mongolia Yes 2016 Prime minister (Steering committee for SDG) All ministers of related ministries and directors of government agencies.
Myanmar Yes 2016 Patronage by: Vice President Il All relevant ministries
Chair by: Union Minister of MoPF

Nepal Yes 2016/17 Right Honorable Prime Minister National Planning Commission, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, and Office

of the Prime Minister and Council of Ministers.

Philippines Yes The country currently uses the coordination mechanism utilized for the implementation of the MDGs to coordinate efforts for the SDGs. This multisectoral body is the Subcommittee on
International Human Development Commitments (MC-IHDC) which is lodged under the National Economic and Development Authority (NEDA) - Social Development Committee (SDC). The
body is chaired by the NEDA — as the country’s development planning and coordination authority — and is composed of national government agencies and non-government organizations.
There is, however, a plan to establish a bigger oversight body for the SDGs given the broader scope of this development agenda.

Sri Lanka Yes In progress

Thailand Yes Oct-15 Prime Minister See attached file

Viet Nam Yes 31-May-12 Deputy Prime Minister (Mr. Nguyen Thien Nhan) There are 41 members, including 16 line ministries, private sector, experts...

Ministry of Planning and Investment (MPI) is standing member

Bhutan No However, GNHC is taking the lead with UN agencies to ensure integration of SDGs in the plan targets where possible.

Cambodia No We use existing mechanism of the Planning Unit in line ministries and government institutions.




Section 2: Activities relating to preparations for incorporating SDGs in to National Development Plans

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Afghanistan Peace and Development Framework MOF National and international In 2016 4th quarter 2016
agencies
Azerbaijan Establishment of the National Coordination Council for Sustainable Development |Secretariat Secretariat 06.10.2016 Active
(NCCSD). This marks a significant step forward in the need to work in a cross-
sector manner to integrate the SDGs in Azerbaijan.
Establishment of three sector working groups (Economic growth and decent Secretariat NCCSD 15.12.2016 Active
work, social issues and environmental issues)
Bangladesh Alignment of SDGs with 7th Five Year Plan General Economics Division - 2016-2020 A total of 15 goals (88%) are found to be thematically fully aligned
(GED), Planning Commission with the plan document while only Goal 16 and Goal 17 (12%) are
partially aligned.
Bhutan SDG Sensitization Workshop at the National Level was conducted for integration |Gross National Happiness UNDESA 30th October, 2015 Completed
of SDGs in the plan targets where possible. Commission (GNHC)
Mainstream SDG Goals and Targets in the next Five Year Plan through the 12th  |GNHC Ongoing
FYP guideline
Mapping Data Ecosystem and build national capacities GNHC & National Statistical Ongoing
Bureau
Integrate SDG data and statistics in the mainstream data system GNHC Ongoing
Cambodia Localization of SDG into Cambodian context Ministry of Planning (MOP) UNFPA, UNICEF Late 2015 -2017 Under process of draft of Cambodia SDG (CSDG) frame work
Integrate CSDG frame work into NSDP 2019 - 2023 MOP UNFPA, UNICEF Start 2018 — mid No
2019
China Integrating 2030 SDG Agenda into China’s overall development planning and National Development and Related line ministries Mar-16 Being implemented
break down, incorporate, or link them in the specialized plans. The Outline of the [Reform Commission
13th Five-Year Plan contained a commitment to the “active implementation of
the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development”, thus achieving the synergy
between the 2030 Agenda and China’s mid-and-long term development
strategies.
National Outline for Innovation-Driven Development Strategy Ministry of Science and Related line ministries May-16 Being implemented
Technology
National Sustainable Agricultural Development Plan (2015-2030) Ministry of Agriculture Related line ministries May-15 Being implemented
National Outline for Information Technology Development Strategy Office of the Central Leading Related line ministries Jul-16 Being implemented
Group for Cyberspace Affairs
China Biodiversity Conservation Strategy and Plan of Action (2011-2030) Ministry of Environmental Related line ministries Sep-10 Being implemented
Protection
Indonesia Legal Standing: Presidential Decree of the Republic of Indonesia (Draft) National SDGs Secretariat, lead |UNDP 2016 On progress
by the Ministry of National
Development Planning
Metadata Indicators, 4 books (Draft in Bahasa Indonesia) National SDGs Secretariat UNDP 2016-2017 Draft to be evaluated by stakeholders.
- Social Pilar (Goal 1-6)
- Economic Pilar (Goal 7-11) Launched in Facebook: SDGsIndonesia,
- Environmental Pilar (Goal 12-15)
- Inclusive Development and Means of Implementation Pilar (Goal 16-17) and Link to:
sdgsindonesia.or.id (documents in in Bahasa Indonesia)
Preparing the National Action Plan as well as Sub-National Action Plan National SDGs Secretariat 2016-2017 On progress
Iran Formation of the National Committee for Department of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Plan |Dec In process
Sustainable Development(NCSD) Environment and Budget Organization, 2015
Statistical Center of Iran
Identification of respective organizations Department of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Plan |Jan In process
Environment and Budget Organization, 2016

Statistical Center of Iran




Section 2: Activities relating to preparations for incorporating SDGs in to National Development Plans

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Formation of thematic working groups Related Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Plan |May In process
organizations and Budget Organization, 2016
Statistical Center of Iran
Kazakhstan |Theshort-term plan for the current year has been developed, and a medium- Committee on Statistics MNE
term plan for the next three years is planned by the end of the year
Kyrgyzstan MAPS UNDP UNDP Assessment mission is expected
** Kyrgyzstan is underway (within 2017) on development of Concept Strategy Government UN Agencies On going
2040 and Midterm development strategy where SDGs will be incorporated
UN Development Assistance Framework (UNDAF) 2018-2022 UN agencies Kyrgyz Government On going
Ma|aysia 1) Formulating a Roadmap for Implementation of SDGs Malaysia Economic Planning Unit, Prime |Government agencies, private  |2016-2017 Conducting workshop by clusters to identify the iniatives and action
* Phase | (2016-2020) — prioritizing SDG according to Eleventh Malaysia Plan Minister Department sectors, academician, NGOs and plans
(11MP) CSOs.
® Phase I (2020-2025) — Focus on post 2020 goals and targets
¢ Phase Ill (2025-2030) — Remaining goals and targets in line with Malaysia’s
capacity and global role
2) Formulating national indicators and establishing database Economic Planning Unit, Prime |Government agencies, private  |2016-2017 Continuously discussion with related agencies
Minister Department and DOSM |sectors, academician, NGOs and
CSOs.
3) Align competencies and organizations with SDG and capacity building Economic Planning Unit, Prime 2016-2017 Continuously discussion with related agencies
Minister Department and DOSM
4) Framework for strategic communication-advocacy, seminars, roundtables and |Economic Planning Unit, Prime 2016-2030 Continuously discussion with related agencies
a national portal Minister Department and DOSM
5) Funding- through the 5-year Malaysia Plans, Private Sector, Civil Society and Economic Planning Unit, Prime 2016-2030 Continuously discussion with related agencies
International Agencies Minister Department
Maldives The Government established SDG Unit in SDG Unit is housed under the Ministry |Min of Environment and Energy July, 2016 completed
of Environment and Energy (MEE) and act as a secretariat for all SDG related
activities in the Maldives.
Mapping SDGs into policy documents SDGs Division, Min of All sectors /UNDP May-16 completed
Environment and Energy
National Ministerial Coordination Committee (NMCC) established to oversee the |SDGs Division, Min of All sectors Jul-16 completed
implementation of SDGs in the country. Environment and Energy
SDG Technical Committee established to coordinate the implementation of SDGs |SDGs Division, Min of All sectors Jul-16 completed
in the country. Environment and Energy
Translation of the SDGs to local language SDGs Division, Min of All sectors Dec-16 completed
Environment and Energy
Establishing SDGs Technical committee SDGs Division, Min of All sectors Nov-16 On going
Environment and Energy
Sectors establishing individual working groups /committees at sector levels Various sectors /stakeholders SDGs Division, Min of On going On going
Environment and Energy
SDGs for Children, child-focused targets to ensure children remained at the UNICEF SDGs Division, Min of late 2016 completed
center of national development agenda, have been developed and launched in. Environment and Energy
Mongoﬁa Mongolia Sustainable Development Vision 2030 Government of Mongolia UNDP and Parliament of 2016-2020, Efforts are being made to link the National Program to SDGs.
Mongolia 2021-2025,
2025-2030
Myanmar Policy Recommendations for Child Related SDGs CSO Relevant Ministries and Agencies 2016 Under Processing to incorporate in Sectoral, Regional and National

Development Plan




Section 2: Activities relating to preparations for incorporating SDGs in to National Development Plans

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Policy Recommendations on SDGs for Vulnerable Groups Cso Implementing Ministries and 2017 On going (National Level Workshops to be organized by end of April)
Agencies
Nepa| Mainstreaming SDGs into existing national plans National Planning Commission  |Line Ministries Regular Mainstreamed
Philippines Integration of SDGs concerns and indicators in Philippine Development Plan (PDP) NEDA and other government Memorandum Circular 12 s. Last quarter 2016 to |The soft copy of the PDP is already uploaded in the NEDA website.
[including its results matrix] agencies 2016; Office of the President 1st quarter 2017 The list of indicators for the Results Matrix are being finalized with
the inclusion of identified SDG Tier 1 and some Tier 2 indicators.
Integration of SDGs concerns and indicators in Sectoral Plans Concerned government agency 2016 ongoing SDG concerns and issues are already integrated in the following
(e.g. CWC) sectoral plans:
1. Philippine Plan of Action for Nutrition (PPAN) 2017-2022
2. Philippine Health Agenda
3. Philippine Population Management Program (PPMP) 2017-2022
Consideration of the SDGs in the Philippine Public Investment Program NEDA and other government Memorandum Circular 12 s. Ongoing
agencies 2016; Office of the President
Highlighting SDGs in the Philippine Statistical Development Program (PSDP) Philippine Statistics Authority The PSDP 2011-2017 Update already included a separate chapter on
(PSA) the Post-2015 Development Agenda or the SDGs. This include
various activities that intends to address the data gaps in indicators
that will be used for SDG monitoring.
(e.g. Chapter 14 - Income, poverty and hunger statistics, It stipulated
the “Adoption of updated methodologies on MDGs statistics, e.g.,
post 2015 MDGs, page 93)
Sri Lanka Enactment of Sustainable Development Bill Ministry of National Policies and |Ministry of Sustainable Mar-17 2nd reading of the Act in Parliament started
Economic Affairs Development and Wildlife
Preparation of National Policy & Strategy on SD Ministry of Sustainable Government agencies Apr-18 Will follow after Act
Development and Wildlife
Thailand Resolution from the National Committee on Sustainable Development to National Committee on finished
incorporate SDGs in line with National Development Plan, National Strategic Plan, |Sustainable Development
and National Revolution Agenda
Study and create understanding of Sustainable Development in relation with Sub-committee on Enhancing On process
Sufficiency Economy Understanding of and Evaluating
Sustainable Development with
Philosophy of Sufficiency
Economy
Viet Nam The Ministry of Planning and Investment (MPI) has coordinated with the MPI, GSO, line ministries, MPI From August to Done
ministries, branches and localities to define their objectives and responsibilities. | agencies...MPI September 2016
Workshops on reviewing sustainable development objectives were organized to
select sustainable development goals of Vietnam by 2030 (VSDGs) In August and
September 2016.
Reviewed and specified the appropriate and feasible objectives in Vietnam. In MPI MPI Nov-16 Underway
draft VSDG include 17 common goals and 115 specific objectives.
Reviewed and specified the appropriate and feasible indicators in Vietnam. The |GSO MPI Mar-16 Done

draft VSDG indicators with 179 indicators.




Section 3: Activities relating to mapping of SDGs to National Development Frameworks

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Afghanistan Started analysis ,SDG/goals, targets to national development plan ,SDG Localization MOEC, CSO UNDP 4 Months Nov 2016 to Now
workshops, developing indicator
Azerbaijan Collaborating with the Ministry of Economy in guiding the mapping process by the three |Secretariat UNDP Istanbul Regional Hub 10.01.2017, Initial draft document completed
sector working groups on SDGs which comprise representatives of all line ministries and 12.01.2017
the State Statistics Committee.
Now we are carrying a project for Sustainable Development in the SDGs alignment, Secretariat UN support na Work in progress
prioritization, and integration process, The project will help prepare list of priority SDGs
to be incorporated into national planning frameworks; support the work of the NCCSD
Secretariat; draft an Action Plan on mainstreaming SDGs; organize a high level workshop
to validate the results of mainstreaming and nationalization of SDGs; assist with
preparation of the first national SDG report
Bangladesh |Mapping of Ministries/Divisions by SDGs targets GED Mapping Completed
Bhutan As per internal mapping exercise, UNDP in collaboration with Rapid Integrated |Completed
15 Goals under SDGs are integrated in the 16 National Key Result Areas (NKRAs) in the |GNHC Assessment in
11th FYP. 2015
Rapid Integrated Assessment 2015 (RIPA)-
143 out of 169 Targets Relevant to Bhutan Context and 134 targets out of 143 are
already integrated in the current plan. Some gaps identified through RIPA are: Financial
inclusion, Migration Gender and Social protection.
Integration of SDGs in the 12th Plan. Ongoing
Cambodia Integrate results of Rapid Integrated Assessment and CSDG indicator gap analysis into  MOP UNDP 2018 Result of Rapid Integrated Assessment
NSDP
China Healthy China Outline (2030) National Health and Family Related line ministries Oct-16 Being implemented
Planning Commission
The Plan of China Education Modernization 2030 Ministry of Education Related line ministries 2017 Being made
Indonesia Mapping in to Medium Term National Development Plan (2015-2019) and Long Term | National SDGs Secretariat UNDP 2016 Final based on Indicators on the
National Development Plan (2010-2025) of all Goals, Targets, and Indicators: Document 3a, 47th UNSC meeting
- Match: All 17 Goals (March 2016)
- Match: 96 Targets
- Match: 86 Global Indicators
- Proxy: 76 Indicators
- To be developed: 74 indicators
- Not relevant: 5 Indicators
SDGs Localizing Workshop, with: National SDGs Secretariat UNDP, INFID 2016-2017
- Line Ministries
- Academia
- Philathropy and Business
-NGO
Iran SDGs indicators analysis for identification respective groups Related thematic National Committee Jun-16 In process

workgroups

for Sustainable
Development(NCSD)




Section 3: Activities relating to mapping of SDGs to National Development Frameworks

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Holding 6 sessions in which 11 related organizations presented their reports on SDGs Statistical Center of Iran Related thematic Dec-16 Ended
indicators. (scn working groups
Developing indicator sets for SDGs at the national level Plan and Budget Related thematic May-16 In process
Organization working groups
- Statistical Center of Iran
- Department of
Environment
Kazakhstan  Theanalysis was carried out to identify available and missing indicators, the Committee on Statistics MNE
«ecosystem» approach is applied and objectives of the SDG integrated into existing
plans and strategies.
Kyrgyzstan SDG indicator gap analysis Government and NSC KR UN Agencies Mid-May On going
SDG localization workshops Government and sectoral UN agencies On going
ministries and agencies
Malaysia 1) The initial assessment of SDGs Indicators in Malaysia 1) Department of Statistics 2016-2017 (2 Malaysia SDGs Matrixs
Malaysia years)
2) Mapping SDGs with Eleventh Malaysia Plan 2) Economic Planning Unit, Government agencies, Dec 2016 — March |Inputs from mapping activity and
Prime Minister Department private sectors, 2016 (4 months) |workshops will be use to publish the
academician, NGOs and SDG Malaysia Roadmap Report (Work in
CSOs. progress)
3) Mapping SDGs with Agencies Development Plan 3) All related Government Jan —Dec 2017
agencies
4) Workshops on SDGs by Clusters 4) Economic Planning Unit, Feb-17
Prime Minister Department
Maldives Preliminary Data Assessment on SDG Indicators National Bureau of Statistics ~ |Government of Maldives ~ April- May 2016 | Presented at the National Dialogue on

SDG Targets by Ministry of environment
and UNDP Maldives

The guidelines and structured templates for local development produced in partnership |Local Government Authority UNDP 2016 completed

with the Maldives Local Government Authority and Low Emission Climate Resilient (LGA)

Development Programme were based on the SDGs.

SDGs in cooperated into new health mater plan Ministry of Health WHO Nov-16 completed

National Workshop on SDG Core Health Indicators, It was the first of its kind to discuss  Ministry of Health WHO / SDGs Division, Min  |25-Jan-17 completed

the national target setting and generate a set of draft targets. of Environment and Energy

Mapping indicators to agencies SDGs Division, Min of National Bureau of Stats March /April On going, 85% completed
Environment and Energy (NBS) / national agencies

Meeting with sectors (one on one) to identify data gaps and mapping SDGs Division, Min of National Bureau of Stats March /April planned
Environment and Energy (NBS) / national agencies

Identifying national priority targets SDGs Division, Min of National Bureau of Stats March /April planned
Environment and Energy (NBS) / national agencies

developing/adopting indicator set for SDGs at the national level National Bureau of Stats (NBS) |SDGs Division, Min of March /April planned

/ national agencies

Environment and Energy




Section 3: Activities relating to mapping of SDGs to National Development Frameworks

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Mongolia Joint Review of National Data Availability for SDGs National and international NSO and UNDP Nov, 2015
consultants
A re-assessment of National Data Availability for SDGS NSO - May,2015
National and Global "Sustainable Development Goals" and Local Responsibilities for and NSO UNFPA November, 2016
Participation in Monitoring Their Implementation
Myanmar New Visions New Results for Children in Myanmar (Child Related SDGs) Cso UNICEF 2016 Completed
Workshop on Sustainable Development Goals Implementation CSO Hensidel Foundation, Asia- Sep, 2016 Completed
Europe Foundation
Workshop on CLMV SDGs Implementation CsO Hensidel Foundation Feb, 2017 Completed
Sectoral Workshops on SDGs Metadata CsO UNDP Feb, 2017 Completed
Workshop on SDGs for Vulnerable Groups CsO DFID April,2017 Ongoing
National Workshop for the Role of Private Sector in implementing SDGs CSO t.b.c Ongoing
National Workshop for the Role of Civil Society in implementing SDGs CSO t.b.c Ongoing
National Workshop for the Role of Parliamentarians in implementing SDGs
Nepal Preparation of SDGs Preliminary Report National Planning Commission |Line Ministries and others 2015 Being upgraded to Base Line Report and
including UNDP Gap Analysis
Philippines Conduct of National Multisectoral Consultation Workshops on the SDG indicators NEDA and PSA UNDP 2015 and 2016 Done
Conduct of bilateral talks with concerned agencies on the definition/metadata/data PSA 2017 ongoing On-going
sources for SDG-related indicators
Series of National Orientations on the Philippine Development Plan, Ambisyon Natin and Department of the Interior and March-April 2017 |To be conducted
SDGs (for vertical linkage and localization) Local Government
Data assessment of tier 1 SDG indicators at the local level for possible monitoring by the |PSA in consultation with local 2017 To be conducted
PSA Regional Units government units
Sri Lanka Carry out an exercise to identify SDG Indicators being compiled and proposed to be Department of Census and From 2017 Completed
compiled by the DCS. Statistics
Thailand Mapping of SDG goals/targets to National Development Plan including Strategic Plan of |NESDB (SDG country focal On process
line ministries point)
and line ministries
Developing/adopting indicator set for SDGs at the national level NESDB, NSO On process
and line ministries
Mapping of national official statistics (from the 1st TSMP) to SDGs indicators needed NSO Dec-15 finished
statistics
Incorporate data and statistics for SDGs indicators in to the 2nd TSMP official statistics NSO On process
Viet Nam Mapping of SDG goals/targets to National Development Plan for 5 years 2016-2020 GSO MPI 2016 Done




Section 3: Activities relating to mapping of SDGs to National Development Frameworks

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Regulate the statistic tools to monitor SDG implementation GSO MPI December, 2015 |Done

- Issued the list of National Statistical Indicators System consists of 186 national

indicators, of which 33 SDG indicators at the global level.

- Regulate three types of collecting data (survey, reports, using administrative data for

statistic)

Identifying the focal point, coordination of monitoring SDGs implementation - General |GSO MPI 2016 Done
Statistics Office

Integrate or localized the global indicators into the national level GSO GSO 2016 Underway
Review statistical data available to monitor SDG GSO GSO 2016 Done

SDG Localization workshops GSO GSO 2016 Done




Section 4: SDG related reports/publications

Report/Document Name

Undertaken by:

Supported by:

Website link to report (see note below box)

Afghanistan

National SDG and SDG road map reports

MOEC

All organization

In April

Azerbaijan It was decided to prepare and submit Azerbaijan’s first voluntary national report to the High |Secretariat UN and NCCSD Work in progress
Level Political Forum in July 2017 as agreed with the Chair of the NCCSD, the Deputy Prime
Minister of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Bang|adesh A Handbook on Mapping of Ministries by Targets in the Implementation of SDGs aligning GED, Planning  |UNDP http://www.plancomm.gov.bd/a-handbook-mapping-of-ministries -targets -sdg -7-fyp |Our server doesn't allow to access the website
with 7th Five Year Plan (2016-20) Commission 2016/
Data Gap Analysis for Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs): Bangladesh Perspectives GED, Planning  |UNDP http://www.plancomm.gov.bd/data-gap-analysis-of-sdgsbangladesh-perspective/
Commission
Settings Priorities for Data Support to 7th Five Year Plan and SDGs: An Overview Bangladesh Bangladesh Bureau of http://www.bbs.gov.bd
Bureau of Statistics (BBS)
Statistics (BBS)
Bhutan -
Cambodia Report of Rapid Integrated Assessment of Cambodia SDG MOP UNDP www.mop.gov.kh / See attached file (3)
China China’s National Plan on Implementation of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development | Ministry of Related line ministries http://www.fmprc.gov.cn/web/ziliao_674904/zt_674979/dnzt_674981/qtzt/2030kcxfz
Foreign Affairs yc_686343/P020161012716447531526.pdf
Indonesia Potret Awal Tujuan Pembangunan Berkelanjutan di Indonesia (The SDGs benchmarking in BPS-Statistics National SDGs Secretariat (www.bps.go.id, Facebook: SDGsIndonesia, www.sdgsindonesia.or.id
Indonesia) Indonesia
Iran Preparation of the first report (in the process) Related thematic |National Committee
working groups |for Sustainable
Development(NCSD)
Kazakhstan |No
Kyrgyzstan -
Ma|aysia SDG Malaysia Roadmap Report (Work in progress) Economic Government agencies, Work in progress
* The report will present the iniatiatives, strategies & key action to address each SDGs goals |Planning Unit, private sectors,
and targets, the gaps & challenges faced and way forward for implementation of SDGs Prime Minister |academician, NGOs and
across government, private sector, civil organisations and individual citizens. Department CSOs.
Maldives Voluntary national Report preparation SDGs Division,  |National Bureau of Stats |Formulating first draft
Min of (NBS) /UNDP/ all sectors
Environment
and Energy
Mongolia Report of Joint Review of National Data Availability for SDGs National and NSO and UNDP Please see it attached files (1)
international
consultants
Brief report on re-assessment of National Data Availability for SDGS NSO - Please see it attached files (2)
Report on works undertaken and further activities to be implemented by Mongolia with NSO - Please see it attached files (3)
respect to SDG
Myanmar SDGs Data Assessment Report Ccso UNDP, relevant ministries |http://www.mm.undp.org/content/dam/myanmar/docs/Publications/SDGs/UNDP_M
and agencies MR_SDG_Data_Report_2016_(Eng).pdf?download
SDGs Baseline Data Report CsSo UNDP Ongoing
Nepal -
Philippines 2016 Voluntary National Review at the High-level Political Forum UN/Government https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/memberstates/philippines
National SDG Road Map to be drafted NEDA UN/Government To be done in 2017
NEDA SDG Road Map to be drafted NEDA Government/Other To be done in April 2017
donors to be identified
SDG matrix with metadata for tier 1 indicators PSAin Government The SDG matrix, which contains information on the availability of data for each of the
collaboration SDG indicator in terms of disaggregation, frequency, source agency, latest data
with the various available, is still being finalized but will soon be uploaded in the PSA website.
agencies in the
Philippine
Statistical
System (PSS)
SDG Watch PSA Government Similar to the MDG Watch, the PSA plans to develop an SDG Watch, which shall contain

information on the target and latest data available for each of the tier 1 indicators. This
will be updated at least once a year and posted in the PSA website.




Section 4: SDG related reports/publications

Report/Document Name

Undertaken by:

Supported by:

Website link to report (see note below box)

Sri Lanka “Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Compiled by DCS for Sri Lanka.” (This Report Department of - To be published soon
includes SDG Indicators being compiled or proposed to be compiled by the DCS. Census and
Furthermore baseline data on Indicators being currently compiled are also included in this |Statistics
publication.)
Thailand -
Viet Nam MDG reports GSO MPI http://www.vn.undp.org/content/vietnam/vi/home/library/mdg/country-report-mdg-

2015.html




Section 5: Other SDG activities

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Afghanistan Started work on SDG indicator baselines ,started working technical MOEC, CSO and all organization ~ UNDP 4 month 1 Nov up to now
group to tackle SDG
Azerbaijan SDG indicators can be integrated into the monitoring and review Secretariat and State Statistical NCCSD Work in progress
processes of State Programmes to ensure accountability frameworks | Committee
for progress are the responsibility of relevant Ministries and the
representatives of the NCCSD.
Bangladesh Action Plan GED, Planning Commission Government of Jun-17 ongoing (a "whole of society" approach has been
Bangladesh adopted)
The SDGs Needs Assessment and Costing GED, Planning Commission UNDP Feb-17 Underway
Voluntary National Review (VNR) of SDGs PMO and GED, Planning Government of Jul-17 A concept note has been prepared. The respective
Commission Bangladesh ministries/divisions have been asked to report on
implementation status of 9 goals supported by
relevant facts and figures. It is expected that
national report will be prepared by June 2017
compiling reports received from respective
ministries/divisions
National Monitoring and Evaluation (NME) Framework for SDGs GED, Planning Commission Government of 2016-2020 Ongoing
Bangladesh
Macro-Level Data Repositiory System (Data Tracking) PMO and GED UNDP Sep-17 Ongoing
Bhutan 12th Five Year Plan guideline formulated GNHC UN agencies 2016 Completed
Data Ecosystem task force formed to identify data gaps for inclusion |GNHC &NSB UN agencies ongoing
of SDGs in our 12th FYP
Cambodia Define definition, data source, cycle of data support, responsibility  MOP collaborated with line UNFPA, UNICEF 2015 Under preparing
of line ministries and government institutions, and method of ministries and government
calculating of each indicator institutions
Define baseline and target by year of each indicator MOP collaborated with line UNFPA, UNICEF 2015 Under preparing
ministries and government
institutions
China Task force established for SDG indicators within National Bureau of |National Bureau of Statistics Jul-15 In operation
Statistics of China
9th Global Conference on Health Promotion WHO, National Health and Family Nov-16
Planning Commission
Workshop on 2030 Education UNESCO China Ministry of Education, Jan-17
UNESCO, UNICEF
Indonesia Processing all possible indicators, based on annual surveys BPS-Statistics Indonesia UNDP 2017 Evaluating the result
Establishing Working Groups according to Pilars (Social, Economic, | National SDGs Secretariat UNDP 2016-2017 |On progress in the preparation of VNR

Environment, and Inclusive Development and Means of
Implementation) Pilar




Section 5: Other SDG activities

Activity

Undertaken by:

Supported by:

Timing

Current status

Conducting New Survey and developing new indicators:
Anti-Corruption Behavior — GOAL 16

Social Capital — GOAL 16

Indonesia Democracy Index — GOAL 16

Happiness Index — GOAL 16

Violence against woman and children — GOAL 5

Victimization Survey — GOAL 5

Household Behavior to Environmental Changes — GOAL 8

SEEA

Enhanching the coverage of National Socio-Economic Survey and
Labour Force Survey

Conducting Pilot Survey on Water Quality in Yogyakarta Province
Developing Indicator of Prevalence under Nourishment — Goal 2
Formulating questions suggested by FAO in March 2017 National
Socio-Economic Survey (SUSENAS) to provide SDGs indicator of Food
Insecurity Experience Scale (FIES) — Goal 2

Estimating Child Poverty using an MPI method

BPS-Statistics Indonesia

UNDP, UNFPA, UNICEF,

and FAO

2016-2017

Training on Big Data Analytic

BPS-Statistics Indonesia

UNDP, UN Pulse Lab
Jakarta

2017

Done

Research Dive Workshop to discuss the posibility in estimating
disagregated indicators and proxy indicators for SDGs

Pulse Lab Jakarta

Pulse Lab Jakarta

2017

Report on progress

Iran

Preparation of a Report on Sustainable
Development by Tehran Municipality which
is going to be annexed to the main report.

Tehran
Municipality

Ministry of
Roads &
Urban
Development

March
2017

Completed

Kazakhstan

Established The Working Group on implementation of monitoring of
the SDGs

Committee on Statistics MNE

A few exploratory events were held with the participation of various
government bodies, non-governmental and international
organizations.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kyrgyzstan

Establishment of working groups in each line ministries and agencies
to tackle SDGs

Government jointly with NSC KR
and MoE

UN Agencies

On going

Malaysia

1) Conducting SDGs Conferences

* The Symposium: Operationalising The 2030 Agenda For
Sustainable Development.

e Congress oflnternational Organization of Supreme Audit
Institutions (INCOSAI) Conference

¢ National Population Conference on Sustainable Development
Goals

e Economic Planning Unit, Prime
Minister Department

¢ The National Population and
Family Development Board

¢ National Audit Department

Department of Statistics,

Malaysia (DOSM)

Feb 2016
April 2016
July 2016




Section 5: Other SDG activities

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
2) Conducting SDGs engagement with agencies Department of Statistics, Malaysia |Government agencies, Continuousl \We have engagement with many agencies such as
(DOSM) private sectors, y Ministry of Education, Ministry of Health, Ministry
academician, NGOs and  |engagemen |of Science, Technology and Innovation.
CSOs t
3) Updating current status of development indicators in website's Department of Statistics, Malaysia Continuousl ' The implementation of SDGs process in Malaysia
DOSM (DOSM) y updating will be published in website's DOSM
(http://www.dosm.gov.my)
Maldives SDGs awareness in private sector (SoEs) SDGs Division, Min of Environment On going On —going
and Energy
Creating SGDs related public awareness material SDGs Division, Min of Environment ' UNDP/SoEs On going On- going / seeking funds
and Energy
NGO forum for civil society engagement SDGs Division, Min of Environment |UNDP/CIVIL Societies Apr-17 Planned / Funds secured
and Energy
Media training on SDGs SDGs Division, Min of Environment UNDP/ Media /Journalists |May-17 Planned /funds secures
and Energy
SDGs awareness for school children SDGs Division, Min of Environment |Ministry of Education planned Planned /seeking funds
and Energy
Telecom company, Ooredoo has announced their commitment to Ooredoo SDGs Division, Min of Mid 2016 | On going
achieve the Global Goals in the Maldives, especially for Goals 3, 5 Environment and Energy
and 9.
Data Updates on SDG Indicators MALDIVES National Bureau of Statistics Government of Maldives |December |Presented to the Ministerial Committee on SDG
2016 -
February
2017
Establishment of Sub Working groups on Economic, Social and National Bureau of Statistics Government of Maldives |March — To conduct the 1st meeting during 1st two weeks
Environment Statistics April 2016 | of April 2017 to initiate action plans on SDG
(indicators level) implementation
Strengthening of Administrative Data Systems: Education, Health, National Bureau of Statistics UNICEF, Maldives May — Dec |Incorporated under the Annual Work plan of
Child Protection 2017 NBS/UNICEF
Drafting of TOR ongoing
New Surveys proposed National Bureau of Statistics Government of Maldives | April —Dec Tapping funds for Data Collection
1. Labor Force Survey 2017
2. Economic Survey (Agriculture and Transport)
Mongolia Working group for SDG- Members: All of related ministries and Ministry of Finance Prime minister May, 2016 | Ongoing
government agencies, civil organizations, universities and
academies, professional committees and associations.
Please see it attached file.
Myanmar Discussion Paper - Integration of the SDGs into Myanmar’s Planning |UNDP CSO, PD and Budget Dept. March to Implementing
and Budgeting Frameworks June, 2017
Nepal Work already commence on SDGs Indicator baseline and thematic | National Planning Commission Ongoing
group being formed
Philippines Post-2015 Development Agenda Country Consultations NEDA UN/Government 2015 Done




Section 5: Other SDG activities

Activity Undertaken by: Supported by: Timing Current status
Conduct of multisectoral consultations on the working documents |NEDA UN/Government 2016 Done
on the 2030 Agenda
Conduct of orientation briefings on the SDGs for different NEDA Government 2015 On-going
stakeholders (e.g. National Government Agencies, Civil Society
Organizations)
Hosting of the International Conference on SDGs PSA Government October, Preparations are on-going
2017
Sri Lanka Identification of SDG indicators that DCS can compile by using new | Department of Census and - From 2018 Baseline data being identified
modules attached to ongoing surveys or through special surveys. Statistics
Appointment of National Focal points from all ministries to Ministry of Sustainable Development 2017 Completed
coordination SDG activities and Wildlife
Thailand Working group by SDG goal established in each responsible ministry |Related line ministries in each SDG goal On process
to tackle SDGs
Work commenced on SDG indicator baselines NESDB, NSO On process
and line ministries
Workshops on SDG indicators GSO MPI 2016 done

Viet Nam




